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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Driving Indiana’s Economic Growth 
 
Design Memorandum No. 17-12 
Technical Advisory 

 
May 30, 2017 

 
 
TO:   All Design, Operations, and District Personnel, and Consultants 
 
FROM:  /s/Elizabeth W. Phillips   
   Elizabeth W. Phillips 
   Office of Standards and Policy Manager 
   Bridges Division 
 
SUBJECT:  Foundation Review Form Submittal 
 
REVISES:  Indiana Design Manual Section 14-2.04(06) & 14-2.04(09) 
 
EFFECTIVE: Immediately 
 
Current guidance in the Indiana Design Manual (IDM) directs designers to include the 
Foundation Review Form in Stage 2 Submittal documents.  Loads on the Foundation Review 
Form should be based on Final Design Loads and appropriate Load Factors, and these loads 
are typically not available until after Stage 2.  
 
The referenced Indiana Design Manual (IDM) sections have been revised to move the 
Foundation Review form submittal from the Stage 2 Review Submission to the Stage 3 Review 
Submission.   
 
The Foundation Review procedure described in IDM 408-1.06(02) and the Foundation Review 
form remain unchanged.  The Foundation Review form (Figure 408-1B) is available for 
download from the Department’s Editable Documents webpage, under Bridges. 
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